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February 27, 2025

Via email to andrew.malloy@dhcd.virginia.gov
and UPS Overnight Delivery

Virginia Department of Housing and Community Development
600 East Main Street
Suite 300
Richmond, Virginia 23219

Re: Notice Required under Virginia Code Section 55.1-1308.2(B)
Pine View Trailer Park located in the Town of Christiansburg
Montgomery County, Virginia

Dear Sir or Madam:

Pine View Trailer Park 
located on that certain lot, tract or parcel of land situate at 3171 Eskeridge Road in the Town of 

for the purchase of the Property for the sum of Two Hundred Ninety Two Thousand and 00/100 
Dollars ($292,000.00) and, pursuant to VA Code Section 55.1-1308.2(B), has made such offer 
contingent upon the attached notice being provided in accordance with such code.

Closing will be conducted on, or subsequent to, sixty-one (61) days after this notice has 
been filed with the Department of Housing and Community Development.

As required by VA Code § 55.1-1308.2(B), during the sixty (60) day notice period, the park 
owner shall consider additional offers to purchase the park made by an entity that provides 
documentation that it represents at least 25 percent of the tenants with a valid lease in the 
manufactured home park at the time any such offer is made.  Further, the attached notice has 
been provided to all Lot owners.
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Should you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact me.  I remain,

Very truly yours,

SPICER, OLIN & ASSOCIATES, PC.

By: _______________________________
John N. Spicer, Esq.

JNS/aty

enclosure






